

CRUDEN BAY FOLK CLUB MEETING MINUTES

Location: Kilmarnock Arms Hotel Date & Time: Thursday 11th October 2018 7:30 p.m.

- 1. <u>Attendees</u>: Tansy Grahame, Brian McAulay, Gordon Mackay, Michael Hendry, Mike Bowyer and Scott Thomson.
- 2. <u>Apologies for absence</u>: Fiona Heddle, Jill McWilliams, Yvonne Bowyer, Angus McCurrach and Dave Dixon

Brian as Vice-Chairperson welcomed everyone to the meeting and began the agenda.

3. Minutes: The minutes from the September 2018 meeting were read and accepted by all.

Matters arising from previous minutes

- 3.1: Folk Club Donations: Angus and Yvonne to arrange photograph opportunity with Theatre MODO. ...Action Yvonne, Angus.
- 3.2: <u>Folk Club P.A. Set Up</u>: Due to the faults on the Folk Clubs Sound Desk, the training on set up has been put on hold for the moment, Brian has kindly offered the use of the REBOS Sound Desk until a decision to Repair or Replace can be made.
- 3.3: <u>Sunnybank Concert:</u> Another visit is planned Sunday afternoon on 25thNovember 2:30pm Kick Off, We are again, all good to go!
- 3.4: <u>Folk Club T-Shirts</u>: The ladies T-Shirts are smaller than the size specified. Tansy will refund the cost to the purchasers on return of the T-Shirts.

- 3.5: <u>Peterhead Special Needs Tuesday Club at the Buchanhaven Hearts Club 1830-2030</u>, Dave awaiting reply from Patrick the contact for the club. <u>Ongoing</u>
- 3.8 <u>Future Performers</u>: Tansy has contacted the bands agent with the offer of but still awaiting a reply from them.

The band "Salthouse will be touring Northern Scotland in 2019 7^{th} April to 16^{th} April and New Album tour 2^{nd} October to 13^{th} October, We have offered a £300 fee along with accommodation, Tansy has offered these terms to the band's agent who is awaiting response from the band. Ongoing

- 3.9 <u>Mega Workshop Day</u>: The date for the Mega workshop will hopefully now be Saturday 17th November to avoid any clash with remembrance Sunday 11th November which was the date originally planned, good news is:-
 - Hall in now booked for the 17th November.
 - Angus is available for the Drumming Workshop.
 - Russel is available for the Doric Singing Workshop.
 - Angus has proposed an Attendance Certificate to be awarded to the participants, Dave
 has offered to design the Certificate and Angus has offered to produce them. Ongoing
 - Dave has volunteered to produce one of his classic posters for the event to allow early advertising....Action Dave.

Scott to E-Mail Angus and Dave regarding the Poster and Attendance Certificates...Action Scott

- MEGA WORKSHOP DAY FREE ENTRY
- All WELCOME (Why Not Try Them All)
- BYO Lunch / Tea and Coffee and Biscuits Provided
- 1st Workshop "Beginners Guitar"
- Fancy Learning a Few Chords or More...Come Along and Join In (09:00 a.m. 11:00 a.m.)

- 2nd Workshop "Drumming"
- African Drumming Class / Drums Are Available
- (12:00 a.m. 2:00 p.m.)
- 3rd Workshop "Doric Song"
- Hoose Aboot: The Muckin 'o Geordie's Byre
- (3:00 p.m. 5:00 p.m.)

4. New Business

4.1: <u>Review of the September Folk Night</u>: Another very successful evening with a visit from a few of the Silver City Singers from Aberdeen who provided great harmonies in their set. Also a visit from Michael and the Double Bass....Magic Stuff!

There were a few problems with the P.A. Sound Desk which are being resolved (see point 3.2)

4.2: Treasurer's Report: Tansy as Treasurer reported on the August Finances

Previous Total £2490.93

September

Income

Raffle £131.00
Total £131.00

Expenses

Gift to Sue (Clubs Auditor) £ 16.00

Raffle Prizes £ 35.91

Total £ 51.91

Total £2490.93 + £131.00 - £51.91 = £2570.02.

5.0 <u>CBFC Promotion and Publicity</u>: Dave to design a poster for the Mega Work Shop in November, Gordon to put it out there...Action Dave, Gordon

6.0 Future Events:

- October Folk Night: No Theme this month normal Open Mike followed by an unplugged session, there are a few absentees this month so "all hands to the pumps".
- Peterhead Special Needs Tuesday Club: at the Buchanhaven Hearts Club 1830-2030 Dave awaiting reply from the Tuesday Club. Contact is Dave
- Sunnybank Concert: Sunday afternoon 25th November 2018 2:30 pm.
 Contact is Jill
- RIGGS Sheltered Housing Longside: New date to be arranged. Contact is Scott
- The Rural AGM 2nd April 2019: in Cruden Bay Village Hall 1 Hour Concert. Contact is Yvonne
- 7.0 <u>A.O.C.B.:</u> The Folk Club Committee, Family and Friends Christmas meal at the Killie is now booked for planned for Saturday the 8th December. There are 12 attendees at present and hopefully the number may increase.

It was agreed by all to change the Folk Club Committee Meeting night to Monday on a trial basis.

The Folk Club AGM will be held on the December Meeting night.

It was proposed to support the Cruden Bay Village Hall by putting on a Valentines concert in the hall in February 2019all proceeds from ticket sales and raffle would go to the Village Hall Funds. Tansy to contact Rosemary to discuss feasibility...Action Tansy

8.0 Date of next Meeting:

Brian then closed the meeting and thanked everyone for attending.

Next Meeting: Monday 12th November 2018 07:30 in the Killie

Scott Thomson (CBFC Secretary)